

Name**Deepak Jha**

Designation

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

Qualification

M.Pharm. (Clinical Pharmacy), Ph.D. Pharmacy (pursuing)

Department

Pharmacology

Specialization

Clinical Pharmacy/ Pharmacy Practice

Academic Profile

Ph.D. A degree of Ph.D. in Pharmacy is ongoing under the Department of Pharmacy at Oriental University, Indore, Madhya Pradesh since 18-Jan-2021

M. Pharm. First class pass from Shivam Pharmaceutical Studies & Research Center, Valasan, affiliated to Gujarat Technological University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2016-2018)

B.Pharm. First class pass from Smt. B.N.B. Swaminarayan Pharmacy College, Salvav, affiliated to Gujarat Technological University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2012-2016)

Working Experience

Academics:

- Associate Professor, Dept. of Pharmacology at Shri D. D. Vispute College of Pharmacy & Research Center, Panvel, Maharashtra, from 01-Jan-2024 to till date.
- Assistant Professor, Dept of Pharmacy Practice at ASPM's K. T. Patil College of Pharmacy, Dharashiv, Maharashtra, from 07-Nov-2022 to 30-Dec-2023.
- Assistant Professor, Dept. of Pharmacology at Rameshwar Singh Pharmacy College, Gaya, Bihar, from 16-Aug-2022 to 21-Oct-2022.
- External Lecturer, Dept. of Pharmacology at Govt. College of Nursing, Daman, from 20-Jun-2019 to 31-Aug-2019.

Industry:

- Medical Writer, Global Medical Information & Scientific Affairs at Syneos Health, Gurugram, Haryana from 03-Oct-2019 to 05-Dec-2020.
- Medical Writer, Clinical Trial Disclosure (Medical Writing) at Tata Consultancy Service, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra from 23-Aug-2017 to 30-Sep-2019.

Research Project Title

Ph.D. "Phytochemical, Pharmacological, and Toxicological Evaluation of Some Indigenous Plant for the Treatment of Dyslipidemia" under the guidance of Dr. Ashish Singh Parihar, Associate Professor, Department of Pharmacy, Oriental University, Indore, Madhya Pradesh.

M. Pharm. "Role of Clinical Pharmacist in Promotion of Prevention, Control & Management of Tuberculosis and in Assessment of Knowledge, Attitude and Practices (KAP) Towards Tuberculosis Among Population of Valsad district of Gujarat, India: A Cross Sectional Survey" under the guidance of Dr. Upama Trivedi, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Clinical Pharmacy, Shivam Pharmaceutical Studies & Research Center, Valasan, Gujarat.

Research Grant

NA

Research Publications

- National : 06
- International : 01

Patent	The Patent Office, Govt. of India, Certificate of Registration of Design, Device for Non-invasive Delivery of Insulin
Books and Chapter	<p><u>Book chapters</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ali, H., Akbar, M., Alam, K., Daniel, S., Ansari, M. J., Jha, D. B., ... & Srivastava, S. (2023). Emergence of Nanohybrids in Hormonal Cancer-Targeted Therapy. In Hormone Related Cancer Mechanistic and Nanomedicines: Challenges and Prospects (pp. 71-88). Singapore: Springer Nature Singapore. • Akbar, M., Ali, H., Jha, D. B., Beg, S., Alam, K., & Rahman, M. (2022). Inorganic nanoparticulate carriers in cancer vaccination. In Nanotherapeutics in Cancer Vaccination and Challenges (pp. 217-240). Academic Press. Elsevier.
No. of PG & Ph.D. students guided	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • UG : 05 • PG : 05 • PhD : 00
Membership	Life member of APTI
Resource person	NA
No. of Poster Presentations	00
Conferences/Seminars/Symposia/Workshops Attended	Conferences & seminars : 03 FDP : 03
Personal Profile	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> : Address Flat-15, Sai Residency, Vikaswadi, Devad – Vichumbe, Panvel, Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra, 410206 Contact No. NA Mob. No. +91 - 9313583617 Date of Birth 11th Jan E-mail ID drdbjmw@gmail.com